




 501 South Main | PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817-636-2462 

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com  

 

"Crossroads to the Metroplex"© 

MINUTES OF RHOME REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING  
Meeting Date: Monday, February 7, 2022 
Regular Session Meeting Time: 6:00 pm 

Call to Order and Establish a Quorum 

Chair Knight called the meeting to order at 6:07 pm and called roll to establish a quorum of Commissioners 
present.   

Commissioners Present: 
Chair Steve Knight Commissioner Christy Nerren 
Vice Chair Thomas Cannon Commissioner Kristy King 
Commissioner Roland Kuhleman   

City Staff Present: 
City Administrator Cynthia Northrop City Secretary Shaina Odom 
 
Public Presentations and Input  
The Commission is not permitted to take action on or discuss any presentations made to the Commission 
at this time concerning an item not listed on the agenda.  The Commission will hear comments on specific 
agenda items during this designated time.   

Mike Goodgion – 217 Cheyenne Trail North 
 
Regular Agenda – Old Business 

A. Discussion and any necessary action regarding the minutes of the December 6, 2021 
Planning & Zoning Commission.  

Chairman Knight made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Cannon, to accept the minutes as 
presented.  

Public Hearing 

B. Rhome Planning & Zoning to conduct a Public Hearing to consider a text amendment to the 
City of Rhome Zoning Code that will delete the Specific Use Permit requirement for carports and 
allow carports to be a permitted use within the SF ES-10, SF ES-5, SF ES-3, SF 30, SF 25, SF 20, SF 
15, SF 12, SF 10, SF 8.4, SF 7.2, SF 6, and SF 5 zoning districts. 

Chairman Knight called the public hearing to order at 6:12 pm. There were no comments. 
Chairman Knight closed the public hearing at 6:13 pm. 

Regular Agenda – New Business  

C. Discussion and any necessary action considering a recommendation to Council regarding a text 
amendment to the City of Rhome Zoning Code that will delete the Specific Use Permit 
requirement for carports and allow carports to be a permitted use within the SF ES-10, SF ES-5, 
SF ES-3, SF 30, SF 25, SF 20, SF 15, SF 12, SF 10, SF 8.4, SF 7.2, SF 6, and SF 5 zoning districts. 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:citysecretary@cityofrhome.com


 

December 6, 2021 Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

Discussion regarding deleting chapter 13 in the zoning code and making the carport process streamline 
through the permitting department with set rules for placing a carport. If a variance is needed, the request 
will go through planning and zoning. Motion made by Chairman Knight, seconded by Commissioner 
Kuhleman, to recommend, to city council, the change for the SUP process from chapter 14 in the zoning 
code, to chapter 3 in the building code. 4 Aye, 1 Nay, 0 abstained. Motion passed. 

Future Agenda Items 

Comprehensive Development Plan (City Administrator)  

Adjourn 

Chair Knight adjourned the meeting at 6:25 pm. 
 
 

   
Steve Knight, 
Chair 

 Shaina Odom 
City Secretary 

 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:  April 4, 2022  

Department:  Zoning Administrator    Contact: Cynthia Northrop 

Agenda Item: B. Public Hearing regarding a request to recommend to Council to Re-Plat/Final Plat property 
currently described as being Legal Acres: 0.321, Lot: 1 & 2 Blk: 2, Subd: BC Rhome Addition; also described as 
located at 290 Aurora Street, Rhome, TX 76078 

Type of Item:  ___Ordinance ___Resolution ___Contract/Agreement _X__Public Hearing
 _X__Plat  ___Discussion & Direction ___Other 

Summary-Background: The owner is requesting to re-plat previously platted lots (Lots 1 & 2, Blk 2) and re-
orient the lots (the boundary map shows the current orientation and the re-plat shows the requested 
reorientation) with each property being 7,000 square feet.  

As a reminder, this is a re-plat request. The re-platting process is located in Chapter 10, Section 10.04.004 and 
states, in part:  

“Sec 10.04.004 Replating 

Any person who wishes to revise a subdivision plat which has been previously filed for record 
must make an application of the proposed revised plat to the City Council. The replat of the 
subdivision shall meet all the requirements for a subdivision that may be pertinent.  

However, if the subdivision as replated does not require any appreciable alteration or 
improvement of utility installations, streets, alleys, building setback lines, etc., then no 
engineering plans will be required.” 

Since the property does not require any appreciable alteration as stated above, engineering plans will not be 
required. However, after the re-plat goes to Council for approval and is approved, the property owner will 
bring back a site plan request prior to the City issuing building permits as he plans to construct a house on 
each re-platted lot. Public Hearing notice was published and 200 ft notices sent with a few forms returned (at 
time of printing) in favor.  

Please Note: This property already meets the special exception allowing single-family residential uses in Retail 
and/or Commercial located in the Old Town Overlay District (Zoning Districts 12. D) 

 

Funding Expected: ___Revenue ___Expenditure _X__N/A Budgeted Item: ___Yes ___No ___N/A 

Funding Account: ________________________ Amount: ________________ 

Legal Review Required: ___N/A  _X__Required Date Completed:  

Engineering Review __X__ FD Review _____ PD Review_____ PW Review _____ 

https://rhome.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=Sec_10.04.004_Replatting


 
 

Supporting Documents attached: Yes 

 

Recommendation: Both Legal and Engineering have reviewed along with the Zoning Administrator and 
recommend P&Z provide a recommendation to City Council for approval of the replat.  

 

 







 
 

 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:  April 4, 2022  

Department:  Zoning Administrator    Contact: Cynthia Northrop 

Agenda Item: Discussion and any necessary action regarding a request to recommend to Council to Re-
Plat/Final Plat property currently described as being Legal Acres: 0.321, Lot: 1 & 2 Blk: 2, Subd: BC Rhome 
Addition; also described as located at 290 Aurora Street, Rhome, TX 76078 

Type of Item:  ___Ordinance ___Resolution ___Contract/Agreement ___Public Hearing
 _X__Plat  ___Discussion & Direction ___Other 

Summary-Background: The owner is requesting to re-plat previously platted lots (Lots 1 & 2, Blk 2) and re-
orient the lots (the boundary map shows the current orientation and the re-plat shows the requested 
reorientation) with each property being 7,000 square feet.  

As a reminder, this is a re-plat request. The re-platting process is located in Chapter 10, Section 10.04.004 and 
states, in part:  

“Sec 10.04.004 Replating 

Any person who wishes to revise a subdivision plat which has been previously filed for record 
must make an application of the proposed revised plat to the City Council. The replat of the 
subdivision shall meet all the requirements for a subdivision that may be pertinent.  

However, if the subdivision as replated does not require any appreciable alteration or 
improvement of utility installations, streets, alleys, building setback lines, etc., then no 
engineering plans will be required.” 

Since the property does not require any appreciable alteration as stated above, engineering plans will not be 
required. However, after the re-plat goes to Council for approval and is approved, the property owner will 
bring back a site plan request prior to the City issuing building permits as he plans to construct a house on 
each re-platted lot. Public Hearing notice was published and 200 ft notices sent with a few forms returned (at 
time of printing) in favor.  

Please Note: This property already meets the special exception allowing single-family residential uses in Retail 
and/or Commercial located in the Old Town Overlay District (Zoning Districts 12. D) 

 

Funding Expected: ___Revenue ___Expenditure _X__N/A Budgeted Item: ___Yes ___No ___N/A 

Funding Account: ________________________ Amount: ________________ 

Legal Review Required: ___N/A  _X__Required Date Completed:  

Engineering Review __X__ FD Review _____ PD Review_____ PW Review _____ 

https://rhome.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=Sec_10.04.004_Replatting


 
 

Supporting Documents attached: Yes 

 

Recommendation: Both Legal and Engineering have reviewed along with the Zoning Administrator and 
recommend P&Z provide a recommendation to City Council for approval of the replat. 

 

 



WARD ST.

O
LD

M
IL

L
RO

A
D

N 89°54'00" E
140.00'

S
00°06'00"E

100.00'

S
00°06'00"E

100.00'

POIN
TOF

BEGIN
NIN

G

AURORA STREET

RHOME, TEXASSURVEYOR
WISE TEXAS SURVEYING, PLLC

FIRM No. 10194286

Harold M. Ballard,
RPLS No. 6329, Tx

1/2
" CIR

S

"632
9"

RA
N

D
A

LL
ST

RE
ET

LOT 1R, & 2R, BLOCK 2

70.00'

S
00°06'00"E

100.00'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

STATE OF TEXAS § OWNERS ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND DEDICATION
§
§
§

WISE COUNTY, TEXAS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(s) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WITHIN THE AREA DESCRIBED BY METES AND
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEING all of LOTS 1 and 2, BLOCK 2 of BC RHOME, an addition to the CITY OF RHOME, TEXAS according to the plat recorded in
VOLUME 37, PAGE 390 and 391, DEED RECORDS, WISE COUNTY, TEXAS being that same tract of land described to AMERICAS
HOME BUYERS recorded in DOCUMENT No. 202004141 OFFICIAL RECORDS, WISE COUNTY, TEXAS, said Lots 1 and 2 being
more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

Beginning at a 1/2 Inch Capped Iron Rod, stamped, “6329” set for the northeast corner of said Lot 1 lying along the intersection of the
south line of Aurora Street, (a 80' right of way by plat), with the west line of Randall Street, (a 40' right of way by plat);

Thence S 00°06'00" E, along said west line, a distance of 100.00 feet to a 1/2 Inch Capped Iron Rod, stamped, “6329” for the southeast
corner of said Lot 2;

Thence S 89°54'00" W, departing said west line, a distance of 140.00 feet to a 1/2 Inch Capped Iron Rod, stamped, “6329” set for the
southwest corner of said Lot 2 lying along the east line of a 20 foot wide alley right of way;

Thence N 00°06'00" W, along said east line, a distance of 100.00 feet to a 1/2 Inch Capped Iron Rod, stamped, “6329” set for the northwest
corner of said Lot 1;

Thence N 89°54'00" E, along the south line of said Aurora Street, a distance of 140.00 feet to the point of beginning containing 0.321 Acres
or 14,000 Square Feet of land, and designated herein as, Lots 1R and 2R, Block 2 of BC Rhome, an addition to the City of Rhome, Texas
and whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever all streets, alleys, parks, water courses, drains,
easements, rights-of-way and public places thereon shown for the purpose and consideration therein expressed.

DATE:  __________
John Timothy Jones
Vice President,
Americas Home Buyers

STATE OF TEXAS § OWNERS NOTARY
§
§
§

WISE COUNTY, TEXAS
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared John Timothy Jones, known to me to be the person whose
name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations
therein stated.

Given under my hand and seal of office this _________ day of  _______________, 20 ___.

______________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC
Wise County, Texas

draft copy: not to be recorded for any purpose

WM

WM

N 89°54'00" E
140.00'

1/2" CIRS
"6329"

1/2" CIRS
"6329"

1/2" CIRS
"6329"

1/2" CIRS
"6329"

1/2" CIRS
"6329"

WM



771019

771021
771024

771030

771040771038

771029

771041

771033

771027

771028
771031

771026

771042

736680

769644

775075

771045

775932

771052

771046

786447

795935

771044

736671

736668
736670

771020

736682

771025

A-279

Wise CAD Web Map

Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Fort Worth, Texas Parks &

Parcels

Abstracts

3/4/2022, 12:06:38 PM
0 0.03 0.060.01 mi

0 0.05 0.10.03 km

1:2,257

Wise County Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

shaina
Highlight

shaina
Highlight

shaina
Highlight

shaina
Highlight

shaina
Highlight

shaina
Highlight

shaina
Highlight

shaina
Highlight

shaina
Highlight



 

kimley-horn.com 801 Cherry Street, Unit 11, Suite 1300, Ft. Worth, TX 76102 817 335 6511 

 

April 1, 2022  

John Timothy Jones 
Americas Home Buyers 
2721 Calico Roack Drive 
Fort Worth, Texas 76131 

   

  
RE:  BC Rhome, Lots 1R and 2R, Block 2 (290 Aurora) 

Replat Review (Intersection of Aurora Street and Randall Street)  
KHA No. 061274207  

  
Dear Mr. Jones,  
  
As requested, Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. has reviewed the Re-Plat submittal for BC Rhome, 
Lots 1R and 2R, Block 2, in accordance with the City of Rhome Code of Ordinances. Section 
10.04.004 of the Ordinances states: 

“Any person who wishes to revise a subdivision plat which has been previously filed for record must 
make an application of the proposed revised plat to the City Council. The replat of the subdivision 
shall meet all the requirements for a subdivision that may be pertinent. However, if the subdivision as 
replated does not require any appreciable alteration or improvement of utility installations, streets, 
alleys, building setback lines, etc., then no engineering plans will be required.” 

It is our understanding that no appreciable alterations or improvements with regard to public 
infrastructure are planned for this Replat. The Replat appears to be in general conformance with the 
City of Rhome Code of Ordinances and ready for approval at Planning and Zoning Commission and 
City Council. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of continued service to the City of Rhome. If you have any 

questions regarding your Re-Plat submittal or the comments provided above, please do not hesitate 

to call.   

  
Very truly yours,  
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.   
Texas Registration No. F-928  
 

 
  
Kyle Welden, P.E.  
KLW/ras  
Copy to: Ms. Cynthia Northrop, City Administrator 

Ms. Shaina Odom, City Secretary 
Mr. Sean Densmore, Director of Public Works 
Mr. Eric Debus, Chief of Police 
Mr. Darrell Fitch, Fire Chief 
Mr. Harold Ballard, R.P.L.S., Wise Texas Surveying, LLC 

\K:\FTW_Utilities\061274207-Rhome-City_Engineer\Platfiling\BC Rhome\KH Review\Bcrhome-Lot1R-2R_RP-2.Docx 


	Final P&Z Agenda 04.04.2022
	Febraury 7, 2022
	Agenda Commentary PH RePlat 290 Aurora
	Ramah Burns 
	Rhome Library
	Agenda Commentary RePlat 290 Aurora
	R4_PLAT_22032201A_JJONES Model (1)
	WCAD Map
	BCRhome-Lot1R-2R_RP-2

